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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 11:14 AM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto); SUR
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Andy
Subject: FW: Survey Instruction for 17/12/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Kindly refer earlier email below. 
 
Please conduct the survey on urgent basis as workshop have already on our tail. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
Mohd Sharin 
Surveyor 
Claims Department 

─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
DID: (65) 6328 0672 

 
 
 
 
From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 5:45 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Ong, Chung Yang 
<Ong.ChungYang@LibertyInsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: Survey Instruction for 17/12/2024 
 
Dear Guys, 
 
Kindly refer below for 17/12/2024 survey assignment. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 
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1 THIAM HENG HUAT 176 Sin Ming Dr #05-14 STEVEN 8263 6295 KIV KIV SLG8577X SNF6963M PRS- LKK 11 Dec 2024 
 

           

 
Best Regards 
Mohd Sharin 
Surveyor 
Claims Department 

─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
DID: (65) 6328 0672 
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